The Wright Institute & The Collaborative Assessment Association of the Bay Area Present: Supervision of Collaborative Assessment in an Internship Setting

With Robert Riddell, PsyD

Wednesday, March 11, 2020 6:30PM-8:15PM

At the Wright Institute

Room 109

2728 Durant Ave. Berkeley, CA 94704

RSVP: This is a **no cost** event. Please contact Hadas Pade, Psy.D. at: hpade2@alliant.edu

The Collaborative Assessment Association of the Bay Area (CAABA) is a group of professionals teaching, supervising, and conducting psychological assessment in the SF bay Area. CAABA's mission is to enhance the sub-field of psychological assessment locally with respect to training, clinical practice, and overall awareness.

Workshop Description:

In this presentation, Dr. Riddell will be joined by at least one CPMC Psychology Intern to present and discuss many aspects of conducting and supervising collaborative assessment in an internship setting. Topics include: issues and challenges adapting a collaborative/therapeutic model to a low-fee outpatient clinic; tailoring assessment experience to individual interns' interests and level of experience; adapting the process to the intern's busy schedule; multicultural considerations with regard to both assessorpatient and supervisor-supervisee interactions; consulting with an outside expert on cases; and other topics that you, the attendees, may bring up! After about 40 minutes of this kind of discussion, we'll present a complete case, followed by more time for questions and discussion.

This presentation may be of interest to: any clinical psychology graduate student; anyone involved in assessment training; and anyone interested in collaborative/therapeutic assessment.

Instructor Bio:

Rob Riddell, PsyD, is Supervisor and Assessment Coordinator at the APA-Accredited Psychology Internship Program at California Pacific Medical Center (CPMC) in San Francisco. This internship program has been in existence for over 60 years, and has 10 interns, each with their own adult- or child-track focus. In addition to supervising assessment in the internship program, Dr. Riddell supervises psychotherapy cases for the two Postdoctoral Health Psychology Fellows at CPMC. Dr. Riddell graduated from the Wright Institute and completed his internship and post-doctoral fellowship at San Mateo Medical Center, focusing on neuropsychological assessment, consult-liaison, and health psychology. He maintains a private practice in San Francisco, providing psychotherapy to adults and couples. In addition, he has been teaching an 8-week intensive mindfulness meditation class, available to the general public, for over 6 years.

After completing this workshop, participants will be able to:

- 1. Summarize the principles of collaborative/therapeutic assessment
- 2. Describe factors and challenges of practicing and supervising collaborative assessment at the internship level.
- 3. Discuss multicultural factors/issues with respect to examiner/examinee and supervisor/supervisee interactions.

CE Credits: 1.75 CE hours (must be attended in full in order to receive CE credits). The Wright Institute is approved by the American Psychological Association to sponsor continuing education for psychologists. The Wright Institute maintains responsibility for this program and its content.

Commercial Support: The Wright Institute Continuing Education Program does not receive any commercial support for any of our programs.